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SPECIAL DELIVERY Wb 3Q8
Director of Planning t 020 7446 6888
Planning, Development Control f 020 7446 6889
Environment Department
Camden Town Hail
Argyle Street Entrance
Euston Road
London
WC1H 8ND
Attention: C Thuaire Esq 15465/A3/VB/ag

26" June 2007
Dear Sir

WAITROSE JOHN BARNES, 191-217 FINCHLEY ROAD, NW3 6NN
(LPA REF: 2007/1354/P)

We write with regard to the above planning permission dated 10'™" May 2007 which provided for
inter alia the erection of a plant platform to the rear of the existing Waitrose supermarket.

Condition 2 attached to the above permission requires the foliowing:

"2. The details of the facing materials to be used on the new plant and ioading enclosures
shall not be otherwise than those submitted to and approved by the Council before
any work is commenced on the relevant part of the development. The relevant part
of the works shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details

thus approved.”

With regard to the above, we enclose SIX copies of Drawing 02-44-AE-002 Rev A Proposed
West Elevation submitted to discharge the provisions of the condition.

We trust that the above is satisfactory, however should you have any queries regarding the
above please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Yours faithfully

ML

VICTORIA BULLOCK vk caals
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